
MEMORANDUM
LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

TO: Julie Siegert, Scott County CDA

FROM: R. Michael Leek, Tribal Planning Manager

RE: Questions for July 2017 50 by 30 Housing Work Group Meeting with
Planners

DATE: June 16, 2017

Julie;

Following is a list of preliminary questions for the July meeting. Let me know if you
have questions or want to discuss any of them.

 At what stage is your city in drafting the housing element of its 2018
Comprehensive Plan?

o Did your city use the data from the recent Maxfield housing study in the
development of its housing element?

 If your city has largely drafted the housing element, does it have specific goals for
workforce, affordable, or rental housing?

o What are the specific goals established in your city’s housing element?
 Does your city participate in, or is it intending to participate in, the Metropolitan

Council’s Livable Communities program?
o If your city does participate in Livable Communities, where is it in the

process of developing of Housing Policy Plan?
o If your city is still in the process of developing the Housing Policy Plan,

how can the Housing Work Group assist you in this effort?
 Have you, or others at your city reached out to developers to address specific

workforce, affordable, or rental housing needs your city has identified?
o Have you been successful in attracting developers to address these needs

in your city?
o What new projects are online to address these needs in your city?


